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March 25, 2025

Alder. David Maack, Chairperson
Public Works and Services Committee
Racine, WI

Dear Alder Maack:

On Monday, March 24, 2025 at 2:00 pm (local time), the Department of Public Works received no bids
for Contract 2025108 — Wustum Museum Renovation.

This Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services Department project was estimated at $ 295,000.
Staff recommends this item be received and filed and rebid at a later date.
Sincerely,

Tom Molbeck,
Director of Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services



